

Site Council

April 24, 2023

5:30 pm in the Schwegler art room

Attendees: Jared Comfort , principal

Amber Baranski, chair

Kaci Haney, vice chair

Amy Shellhorn, PIF and secretary

Welcome/Review of Minutes from last meeting

Building goal update:

Winter goal check in, snapshot of activities:

-first PRIDE groups, Equity Allies meeting, marathon club, all winter sing along

-Mission and vision statement shared, no changes

-enrollment snapshot, no major changes

-Still a minority majority school, no changes anticipated for next year regarding this

-Title will change a little but don't know exactly how yet, the loss of FTE for Title will vary from school to school

-discussed how Title has been structured differently over the years depending on student needs and funding

-How are we using our assessment data to make changes in our teaching, especially to improve our marginalized populations' results

Focused on these 4 questions to reflect and plan:

What has been taught?

Where are we performing above district and state?

What clusters need more work?

What work needs to be done? When and how?

-Teachers receive the interim assessment results right away

-We are now on track for all our identified goals whereas in the fall we were not on track, but making progress

-Shared the data to support our goal progress

Planning for next meeting:

Scheduled for May 15-

We will have a short site council meeting from 5-5:30 pm

PTA will be from 5:30-6:00 pm

We will take a break to set up for Family night

6:30-7:30 family night with short presentations and then tours